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Vera Wragg 

108 Northwest Kalash Road 

Pensacola, FL 32507 


Re: Docket No. 080695-WU - Application for general rate increase by Peoples Water Service 
Company of Florida, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Wragg: 

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December 22, 
2009. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its January 5, 2010, 
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in 
Tallahassee beginning at 11 :00 a.m. 

If you wish to attend, please arrive promptly at the beginning of the Agenda Conference, 
as we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to 
this Agenda Conference and observe andlor participate in the discussion of this item. If you 
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6084. 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 11 :09 AM 

To: TSimpson@RSBaUorneys.com' 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles; Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: PSC Docket No. 080695-WU; Peoples Water Service Company 

Dear Ms. Simpson: 


We are in receipt ofyOLU e-filing transmittal cover received on 9/23/09, at 9:38 a.m., however. there was no attachment included. We also 

received an e-filing on 9/23109. at 9:42 a.m., for Docket 080695. If this was your resubmittal, please provide confirmation of the same, and no 

further action is required on your behalf. 


Thank you very much for your help with this matter. 


Please call us if you have any quesrions. 


Sincerely, 


Ruth Nettles 

OITice of Commission Clerk 
850-413-6770 

From: Tonya Simpson [mailto:TSimpson@RSBattorneys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 9:38 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 
Cc: Erik Sayler 
Subject: PSC Docket No. 08069S-WU; Peoples Water Service Company 

Tonya M. Simpson 
Assistant to F. Marshall Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, llP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 817-6555 PHONE 
(850) 656-4029 FAX 
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O@Oca q 5 wcl Ruth Nettles 

From: Ruth Nettles 

Sent: 

To: Erik Sayler 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco, Kimberley Pena 

Thursday, September 03,2009 1 35 PM 

Subject: RE: 080695-WU - Peoples Water - please add interested person 

Erik, 

Per your request, I have added Ms. Vera Wragg to the docket mailing list as interested person. 

Ruth 

- - 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 12:33 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 080695-WU - Peoples Water - please add interested person 

Please sce below 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, September 03,2009 10:41 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 080695-WU - Peoples Water - please add interested person 

Hi Kim, 

In Docket No. 080695-WU, would you please add the following person as an interested person: 

Ms. Vera Wragg 
io8 Northwest Kalash Road 
Pensacola, FL 32507 

Please let me know if you need anything else regarding this. Thanks. 

Erik L. Sayler 
Senior Attorney 
Office ofthe General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6199 - mainline 
850-413-6084 - direct 
850-413-6085 -fax 

DISCMMER:  Please note: Florida hos a very brwdpublic  records law. Mast written communications to  o~frorn state qfJieialr regarding state business ape 
considered to bepublic records and will be mode available to thepublic and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 
If you receiued this e-mail in eww, please notifi the sender by reply e-moil and then delete this e-moil immediately. 
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